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The OEA will lead the way for continuous improvement of public education while advocating for members and the learners they serve.

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Local Presidents

FROM: Scott DiMauro, OEA President

DATE: June 11, 2024

RE: Invite an OEA Officer to Your Local Event

Your OEA Officers want to support you as you begin to prepare for your Back-to-School events,
membership drives, and New Employee Orientations.

I, along with Vice President Jeff Wensing and Secretary-Treasurer-elect Rob McFee, are ready to
help support your efforts to engage, recruit and retain new members at New Employee
Orientations and Back-to-School engagements. If you would like an OEA officer to attend one of
your local events, please contact Briana McKay at mckayb@ohea.org or 614-227-3177.

As always, we can’t thank you enough for all that you are doing for our students and members—
especially over these last few years—the support you give each day is truly vital to the success of
OEA.

We look forward to hearing from you!
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